

**From:** Boylan, Emery  
**Sent:** Wed, 5 Feb 2025 20:32:42 +0000  
**To:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)  
**Subject:** RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from emery.boyer@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, could we do 2:00 PM?

He has a meeting at 2:30 PM.

All the best,

**Emery Boylan**  
*Deputy Chief of Staff*

Brian Fitzpatrick | Pennsylvania's 1<sup>st</sup>  
(b)(6) | 271 Cannon HOB  
[Emery.Boylan@mail.house.gov](mailto:Emery.Boylan@mail.house.gov)



---

**From:** Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:11 PM  
**To:** Boylan, Emery <Emery.Boyer@mail.house.gov>  
**Subject:** Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Emery –

Secretary Duffy was hoping to talk with Congressman Fitzpatrick about the pipeline issue in his district. Is he available tomorrow at 2:15pm for a call? If so, what is the best number to reach him at?

Thank you,  
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick

Office of the Secretary  
Department of Transportation  
1200 New Jersey Ave SE  
[Transportation.gov](https://www.transportation.gov)